## Fort Crook Historical Society

# Monthly Meeting 08/02/2022

#### Museum main room

#### **ATTENDEES**

Peggie Bidwell, Veronica Sloan, Betty Stoltenberg, Tim Glaze, Peggi Hubbard, Robert Ingram, Randall Harr, Steve Martinez, Nina Martinez, Arleen Earnest.

Called to order @ 6:59

All participated in the flag salute.

Announcements: Guests came in today and wanted to know if we wanted to purchase his Indian artifacts collection. Tim explained that we do not purchase items for the museum.

Minutes from the last meeting read. Motion to approve minutes as read made by Randall. 2nd made by Betty. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report read by Nina Martinez. Motion to approve Treasurer's report made by Tim. 2nd made by Betty. Motion carried.

### **Old Business**

1. **Curator's report**- Veronica is working on a nature display. It will be out Wednesday. A guy has come in twice who is a little different. We have a picture of him. It is important for our curator to feel safe. Besides 911, there

are many numbers she can call.

- 2. **IT report** Harry was unable to attend.
- 3. Wagon report- Tom unable to attend.
- 4. **Pole barn report** The permit accepted. It will be 2 to 3 weeks to hear about approval.
- 5. **Fort Crook hall** The wall needs primer. We want to paint the whole hall, but the new siding needs primer soon. Maybe we can put the primer on with volunteer labor?
- Ice Cream Social- The ice cream social is this Sunday, August 7 @
   2:00. Set up is at noon. Peggie will soak the floor to knock down the dust on Saturday. Peggie would like us to wear our badges.
- 7. **Fair booth** Entries are due on Friday, August 5.
- 8. **Fair float** We would like to incorporate signs advertising Pioneer Day. They have an idea of a model of a chuck wagon with dutch oven things. Bales of hay and riders. There is a cow suit that maybe we could stuff with pillows.

## 9. Golden Anniversary Dinner-

- A. Food will be catered by Tammy Babcock
- B. Flowers will be done by Rose Schneider.
- C. Set-up, servers and clean up all need volunteers
- D. Gifts-A motion to donate 6 gifts for the Anniversary dinner made by Randall. 2nd made by Arleen. Motion carried.

- 10. **Pioneer day** September 17 is the date for Pioneer Day. There are 5 teams for the dutch oven cook off for sure. A meeting for planning Pioneer Day will be Tuesday, August 9 @ 7:00 at the museum. We need to get a list of raffle items to get tickets out. Merri will change the dates on the flyers and posters.
- 11. **Harvest Dinner** The date for the Harvest Dinner is October 16. Don Doty will be contacted about reserving the Vet's Hall.
- 12.**Century Bike Ride** The Century Bike Ride was a great success again. There were 230 riders. There were a couple from Connecticut and a man from Germany who attended

### **New Business-**

Steve Mead will take the tree down and paint the flag pole for \$300. A motion to pay \$300 to take the tree down and to paint the flag pole made by Tim. 2nd made by Betty. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:56
Respectfully submitted by Peggi Hubbard